

These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Contents	Page No
Provider Travel - Labour	1
Provider Travel - Non Labour Costs	1
Activity Based Transport	2
Centre Capital Costs	2
Establishment Fees	3
Core - Assistance with Daily Life	4-10
Core - Assistance with Social, Economic and Community Participation	10-22
Capacity Building - Support Coordination	23
Capacity Building - Increased Social and Community Participation	23
Capacity Building - Finding and Keeping a Job	24
Capacity Building - Improved Relationships	25
Capacity Building - Improved Daily Living	25



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Provider Travel - Labour

Time spent travelling to each participant top provide support will be charged at the hourly rate for the same line item used for the supports that are provided.

Provider Travel - Non Labour Costs

Costs in addition to the support Worker's time when travelling to deliver face to face support to a participant. If there is more than one participant in a group the cost will be shared between those participants

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Provider Travel - Non Labour Costs	Provider Travel - Non Labour Costs	Various depending on the registration Group of the services being provided	\$1.00	km



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Activity Based Transport

Transport of a participant to or from, or as part of a community participation or Capacity Building Support. If there is more than one participant in a group the cost will be shared between those participants

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Activity Based Transport Standard Vehicle	Activity Based Transport in a vehicle not modified for accessibility	Various depending on the item number of the services being provided	\$1.00	km
Activity Based Transport Standard Vehicle	Activity Based Transport in a vehicle that is modified for accessibility or a bus	Various depending on the item number of the services being provided	\$2.76	km

Centre Capital Costs

Where a support item in the Assistance with Social, Economic and Community Participation support category is delivered in a Centre in the High Intensity Daily Personal Activities or Specialised Supported Employment Registrations groups (once a support employee has transitioned to the new pricing structure)

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Centre Capital Cost	Centre Capital Cost - High Intensity Daily Personal Activities	04_599_0104_6_1	\$2.44	Hour
Centre Capital Cost	Centre Capital Cost - Specialised Supported Employment	04_599_0133_6_1	\$2.44	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Establishment Fees

These support items are claimed by a provider who assists a participant with the implementation of their NDIS Plan. This can only be claimed for participants that are new to the Service Provider and for which the service provider has agreed to supply a minimum of 20 hours per month for 3 or more consecutive months

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Establishment Fee	Establishment Fee - High Intensity Daily Personal Activities	01_049_0104_1_1	\$654.70	Each
Establishment Fee	Establishment Fee - Daily Personal Activities	01_049_0107_1_1	\$654.70	Each
Establishment Fee	Establishment Fee - High Intensity Community Access	04_049_0104_1_1	\$654.70	Each
Establishment Fee	Establishment Fee - Participation in Community, Social and Civic	04_049_0125_1_1	\$654.70	Each
Establishment Fee	Establishment Fee - Group and Centre Based Activities	04_049_0136_1_1	\$654.70	Each
Establishment Fee	Establishment Fee - Specialised Supported Employment	04_049_0133_5_1	\$654.70	Each



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Daily Life

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Assistance with Self Care Activities	Assistance with Self Care Activities - Standard Weekday Daytime - TTP Provider	01_011_0107_1_1_T	\$66.45	Hour
Assistance with Self Care Activities	Assistance with Self Care Activities - Standard Weekday Evening - TTP Provider	01_015_0107_1_1_T	\$73.21	Hour
Assistance with Self Care Activities	Assistance with Self Care Activities - Standard Weekday Night - TTP Provider	01_002_0107_1_1_T	\$73.46	Hour
Assistance with Self Care Activities	Assistance with Self Care Activities - Standard Saturday - TTP Provider	01_013_0107_1_1_T	\$93.50	Hour
Assistance with Self Care Activities	Assistance with Self Care Activities - Standard Sunday - TTP Provider	01_014_0107_1_1_T	\$120.56	Hour
Assistance with Self Care Activities	Assistance with Self Care Activities - Standard Public Holiday- TTP Provider	01_012_0107_1_1_T	\$147.62	Hour
Assistance with Self Care Activities	Assistance with Self Care Activities - Night-time Sleepover	01_010_0107_1_1	\$276.27	Hour
Assistance with Personal Domestic Activities	Assistance with Personal Domestic Activities	01_004_0107_1_1	\$55.03	Hour
High Intensity Daily Personal Activities	Assistance with Self Care Activities – High Intensity - Weekday Daytime – TTP Provider	01_400_0104_1_1_T	\$71.83	Hour
High Intensity Daily Personal Activities	Assistance with Self Care Activities – High Intensity - Weekday Evening – TTP Provider	01_401_0104_1_1_T	\$79.14	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Daily Life

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
High Intensity Daily Personal Activities	Assistance with Self Care Activities – High Intensity - Weekday Night – TTP Provider	01_405_0104_1_1_T	\$80.60	Hour
High Intensity Daily Personal Activities	Assistance with Self Care Activities – High Intensity - Saturday – TTP Provider	01_402_0104_1_1_T	\$101.07	Hour
High Intensity Daily Personal Activities	Assistance with Self Care Activities – High Intensity - Sunday – TTP Provider	01_403_0104_1_1_T	\$130.32	Hour
High Intensity Daily Personal Activities	Assistance with Self Care Activities – High Intensity - Public Holiday– TTP Provider	01_404_0104_1_1_T	\$159.57	Hour
Assistance with Household Tasks	House or Yard Maintenance	01_019_0120_1_1	\$53.09	Hour
Assistance with Household Tasks	House Cleaning and Other Household Tasks	01_020_0120_1_1	\$54.07	Hour
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	Assistance in Supported Independent Living – Standard – Weekday - Daytime	01_801_0115_1_1	\$65.47	Hour
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	Assistance in Supported Independent Living – Standard – Weekday – Evening	01_802_0115_1_1	\$72.13	Hour
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	Assistance in Supported Independent Living – Standard – Weekday - Night	01_803_0115_1_1	\$73.46	Hour
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	Assistance in Supported Independent Living – Standard – Saturday	01_804_0115_1_1	\$92.12	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Daily Life

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	Assistance in Supported Independent Living – Standard – Sunday	01_805_0115_1_1	\$118.78	Hour
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	Assistance in Supported Independent Living – Standard - Public Holiday	01_806_0115_1_1	\$145.44	Hour
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	Assistance in Supported Independent Living – High Intensity – Weekday - Daytime	01_811_0115_1_1	\$70.85	Hour
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	Assistance in Supported Independent Living – High Intensity – Weekday - Evening	01_812_0115_1_1	\$78.06	Hour
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	Assistance in Supported Independent Living – High Intensity – Weekday - Night	01_813_0115_1_1	\$79.50	Hour
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	Assistance in Supported Independent Living – High Intensity – Saturday	01_814_0115_1_1	\$99.69	Hour
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	Assistance in Supported Independent Living – High Intensity – Sunday	01_815_0115_1_1	\$128.54	Hour
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	Assistance in Supported Independent Living – High Intensity - Public Holiday	01_816_0115_1_1	\$157.39	Hour
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	Assistance in Supported Independent Living – Night-time Sleepover	01_832_0115_1_1	\$276.27	Each
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	Assistance in Supported Independent Living - Weekly	01_821_0115_1_1	As stated in the participant's plan.	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Daily Life

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Assistance in Supported Independent Living	STA and Assistance (incl. Respite)- 1:1 - Weekday	01_058_0115_1_1	\$2,033.53	Each
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl. Respite)- 1:1 - Saturday	01_059_0115_1_1	\$2,598.81	Per 24 Hours
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl. Respite)- 1:1 - Sunday	01_060_0115_1_1	\$3,291.21	Per 24 Hours
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl. Respite)- 1:1 - Public Holiday	01_061_0115_1_1	\$3,983.61	Per 24 Hours
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl. Respite)- 1:2 - Weekday	01_054_0115_1_1	\$1,119.89	Per 24 Hours
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl. Respite)- 1:2 - Saturday	01_055_0115_1_1	\$1,402.53	Per 24 Hours
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl Respite)- 1:2 - Sunday	01_056_0115_1_1	\$1,748.73	Per 24 Hours
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl Respite)- 1:2 - Public Holiday	01_057_0115_1_1	\$2,094.93	Per 24 Hours



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Daily Life

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl Respite)- 1:3 - Weekday	01_062_0115_1_1	\$815.34	Per 24 Hours
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl Respite)- 1:3 - Saturday	01_063_0115_1_1	\$1,003.77	Per 24 Hours
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl Respite)- 1:3 - Sunday	01_064_0115_1_1	\$1,234.57	Per 24 Hours
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl Respite)- 1:3 - Public Holiday	01_065_0115_1_1	\$1,465.37	Per 24 Hours
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl Respite)- 1:4 - Weekday	01_045_0115_1_1	\$663.07	Per 24 Hours
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl Respite)- 1:4 - Saturday	01_051_0115_1_1	\$804.39	Per 24 Hours
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl Respite)- 1:4 - Sunday	01_052_0115_1_1	\$977.49	Per 24 Hours
Short Term Accommodation and Assistance (incl. Respite Care)	STA and Assistance (incl Respite)- 1:4 - Public Holiday	01_053_0115_1_1	\$1,150.59	Per 24 Hours



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Social, Economic and Community Participation

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Access Community, Social and Rec Activities – Standard – Weekday Daytime – TTP Provider	04_104_0125_6_1_T	\$66.45	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Access Community, Social and Rec Activities – Standard – Weekday Evening – TTP Provider	04_103_0125_6_1_T	\$73.21	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Access Community, Social and Rec Activities – Standard – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_105_0125_6_1_T	\$93.50	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Access Community, Social and Rec Activities – Standard – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_106_0125_6_1_T	\$120.56	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Access Community, Social and Rec Activities – Standard – Public Holiday– TTP Provider	04_102_0125_6_1_T	\$147.62	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Access Community, Social and Rec Activities – High Intensity – Weekday Daytime – TTP Provider	04_400_0104_1_1_T	\$71.83	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Access Community, Social and Rec Activities – High Intensity – Weekday Evening – TTP Provider	04_401_0104_1_1_T	\$79.14	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Access Community, Social and Rec Activities – High Intensity – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_402_0104_1_1_T	\$101.07	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Access Community, Social and Rec Activities – High Intensity – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_403_0104_1_1_T	\$128.54	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Social, Economic and Community Participation

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Access Community, Social and Rec Activities – High Intensity – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_404_0104_1_1_T	\$159.57	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Group Activities – Standard- Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_102_0136_6_1_T	\$66.45	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Group Activities – Standard- Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_103_0136_6_1_T	\$73.21	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Group Activities – Standard- Saturday – TTP Provider	04_104_0136_6_1_T	\$93.50	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Group Activities – Standard- Sunday – TTP Provider	04_105_0136_6_1_T	\$120.56	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Group Activities – Standard- Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_106_0136_6_1_T	\$147.62	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Group Activities – High Intensity- Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_600_0104_6_1_T	\$71.83	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Group Activities – High Intensity- Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_601_0104_6_1_T	\$79.14	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Group Activities – High Intensity- Saturday – TTP Provider	04_602_0104_6_1_T	\$101.07	Hour
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Group Activities – High Intensity- Sunday – TTP Provider	04_603_0104_6_1_T	\$130.32	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Social, Economic and Community Participation

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Access Community, Social and Rec Activities	Group Activities – High Intensity- Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_604_0104_6_1_T	\$159.57	Hour
Specialised Supported Employment	Supports in Employment – Weekday - Daytime - TTP Provider	04_801_0133_5_1_T	\$66.45	Hour
Specialised Supported Employment	Supports in Employment – Weekday - Evening - TTP Provider	04_802_0133_5_1_T	\$73.21	Hour
Specialised Supported Employment	Supports in Employment – Weekday - Saturday - TTP Provider	04_803_0133_5_1_T	\$93.50	Hour
Specialised Supported Employment	Supports in Employment – Weekday - Sunday - TTP Provider	04_804_0133_5_1_T	\$120.56	Hour
Specialised Supported Employment	Supports in Employment – Weekday – Public Holiday - TTP Provider	04_805_0133_5_1_T	\$147.62	Hour
Group Activities in the Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:2 Standard – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_111_0136_6_1_T	\$37.21	Hour
Group Activities in the Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:2 Standard – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_114_0136_6_1_T	\$41.00	Hour
Group Activities in the Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:2 Standard – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_112_0136_6_1_T	\$52.36	Hour
Group Activities in the Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:2 Standard – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_113_0136_6_1_T	\$67.51	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Social, Economic and Community Participation

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Group Activities in the Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:2 Standard – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_128_0136_6_1_T	\$82.67	Hour
Group Activities in the Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:3 Standard – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_120_0136_6_1_T	\$27.47	Hour
Group Activities in the Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:3 Standard – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_123_0136_6_1_T	\$30.26	Hour
Group Activities in the Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:3 Standard – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_121_0136_6_1_T	\$38.65	Hour
Group Activities in the Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:3 Standard – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_122_0136_6_1_T	\$49.83	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:3 Standard – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_129_0136_6_1_T	\$61.02	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:4 Standard – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_136_0136_6_1_T	\$22.59	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:4 Standard – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_137_0136_6_1_T	\$24.89	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:4 Standard – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_138_0136_6_1_T	\$31.79	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:4 Standard – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_139_0136_6_1_T	\$40.99	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Social, Economic and Community Participation

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:4 Standard – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_140_0136_6_1_T	\$50.19	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:5 Standard – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_141_0136_6_1_T	\$19.67	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:5 Standard – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_142_0136_6_1_T	\$21.67	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:5 Standard – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_143_0136_6_1_T	\$27.68	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:5 Standard – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_144_0136_6_1_T	\$35.69	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:5 Standard – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_145_0136_6_1_T	\$43.70	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:1 Standard – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_160_0136_6_1_T	\$68.89	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:1 Standard – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_161_0136_6_1_T	\$75.65	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:1 Standard – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_162_0136_6_1_T	\$95.94	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:1 Standard – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_163_0136_6_1_T	\$123.00	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Social, Economic and Community Participation

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:1 Standard – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_164_0136_6_1_T	\$150.06	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:2 Standard – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_165_0136_6_1_T	\$39.65	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:2 Standard – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_166_0136_6_1_T	\$43.44	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:2 Standard – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_167_0136_6_1_T	\$54.80	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:2 Standard – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_168_0136_6_1_T	\$69.95	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:2 Standard – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_169_0136_6_1_T	\$85.11	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:3 Standard – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_170_0136_6_1_T	\$29.91	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:3 Standard – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_171_0136_6_1_T	\$32.70	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:3 Standard – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_172_0136_6_1_T	\$41.09	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:3 Standard – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_173_0136_6_1_T	\$52.27	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:3 Standard – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_174_0136_6_1_T	\$63.46	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Social, Economic and Community Participation

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:4 Standard – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_175_0136_6_1_T	\$25.03	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:4 Standard – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_176_0136_6_1_T	\$27.33	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:4 Standard – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_177_0136_6_1_T	\$34.23	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:4 Standard – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_178_0136_6_1_T	\$43.43	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:4 Standard – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_179_0136_6_1_T	\$52.63	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:5 Standard – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_180_0136_6_1_T	\$22.11	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:5 Standard – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_181_0136_6_1_T	\$24.11	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:5 Standard – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_182_0136_6_1_T	\$30.12	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:5 Standard – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_183_0136_6_1_T	\$38.13	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:5 Standard – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_184_0136_6_1_T	\$46.14	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:2 High Intensity – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_116_0104_6_1_T	\$40.22	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Social, Economic and Community Participation

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:2 High Intensity – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_119_0104_6_1_T	\$44.32	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:2 High Intensity – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_117_0104_6_1_T	\$56.60	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:2 High Intensity – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_118_0104_6_1_T	\$72.98	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:2 High Intensity – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_130_0104_6_1_T	\$89.36	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:3 High Intensity – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_124_0104_6_1_T	\$29.69	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:3 High Intensity – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_127_0104_6_1_T	\$32.71	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:3 High Intensity – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_125_0104_6_1_T	\$41.78	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:3 High Intensity – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_126_0104_6_1_T	\$53.87	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:3 High Intensity – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_131_0104_6_1_T	\$65.96	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:4 High Intensity – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_146_0104_6_1_T	\$24.42	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Social, Economic and Community Participation

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:4 High Intensity – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_147_0104_6_1_T	\$26.91	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:4 High Intensity – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_148_0104_6_1_T	\$34.36	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:4 High Intensity – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_149_0104_6_1_T	\$44.31	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:4 High Intensity – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_150_0104_6_1_T	\$54.25	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:5 High Intensity – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_151_0104_6_1_T	\$21.26	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:5 High Intensity – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_152_0104_6_1_T	\$23.43	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:5 High Intensity – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_153_0104_6_1_T	\$29.92	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:5 High Intensity – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_154_0104_6_1_T	\$38.57	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in the Community 1:5 High Intensity – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_155_0104_6_1_T	\$47.23	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:1 High Intensity – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_185_0104_6_1_T	\$74.27	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Social, Economic and Community Participation

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:1 High Intensity – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_186_0104_6_1_T	\$81.58	Hour
Group Activities in The Community	Group Activities in a Centre 1:1 High Intensity – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_187_0104_6_1_T	\$103.51	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:1 High Intensity – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_188_0104_6_1_T	\$132.76	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:1 High Intensity – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_189_0104_6_1_T	\$162.01	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:2 High Intensity – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_190_0104_6_1_T	\$42.66	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:2 High Intensity – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_191_0104_6_1_T	\$46.76	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:2 High Intensity – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_192_0104_6_1_T	\$59.04	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:2 High Intensity – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_193_0104_6_1_T	\$75.42	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:2 High Intensity – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_194_0104_6_1_T	\$91.80	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:3 High Intensity – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_195_0104_6_1_T	\$32.13	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Social, Economic and Community Participation

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:3 High Intensity – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_196_0104_6_1_T	\$35.15	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:3 High Intensity – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_197_0104_6_1_T	\$44.22	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:3 High Intensity – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_198_0104_6_1_T	\$56.31	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:3 High Intensity – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_199_0104_6_1_T	\$68.40	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:4 High Intensity – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_200_0104_6_1_T	\$26.86	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:4 High Intensity – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_201_0104_6_1_T	\$29.35	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:4 High Intensity – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_202_0104_6_1_T	\$36.80	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:4 High Intensity – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_203_0104_6_1_T	\$46.75	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:4 High Intensity – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_204_0104_6_1_T	\$56.69	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:5 High Intensity – Weekday – Daytime – TTP Provider	04_205_0104_6_1_T	\$23.70	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:5 High Intensity – Weekday – Evening – TTP Provider	04_206_0104_6_1_T	\$25.87	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Core - Assistance with Social, Economic and Community Participation

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:5 High Intensity – Saturday – TTP Provider	04_207_0104_6_1_T	\$32.36	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:5 High Intensity – Sunday – TTP Provider	04_208_0104_6_1_T	\$41.01	Hour
Group Activities in A Centre	Group Activities in a Centre 1:5 High Intensity – Public Holiday – TTP Provider	04_209_0104_6_1_T	\$49.67	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Capacity Building - Support Coordination

The supports in this support category strengthen a participant's ability to design and then build their supports with an emphasis on linking to broader systems of support.

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Support Coordination	Support Coordination Level 1: Coordination of Supports	07_002_0106_8_3	\$100.14	Hour

Capacity Building - Increased Social and Community Participation

The supports in this support Category allow participants to take part in skills-based learning to develop independence in accessing the community

The supports in this support successful distribution to take part in skind based realiting to develop independence in decessing the community				
Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Life Transition Planning	Life Transition Planning including Mentoring, Peer support and Individual Skill Development	09_006_0106_6_3	\$74.63	Hour
Skills Development and Training	Skills Development and Training	09_009_0117_6_3	\$74.63	Hour
Innovative Community Participation	Innovative Community Participation	09_008_0116_6_3	\$as quoted	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Capacity Building - Finding and Keeping a Job

The supports in this category help participants find and keep employment

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Employment Related Assessment and Counselling	Employment Related Assessment and Counselling	10_011_0128_5_3	\$193.99	Hour
Workplace Assistance	Employment Support	10_016_0102_5_3	\$74.63	Hour
School Leaver Employment Supports	School Leaver Employment Supports (SLES)	10_021_0102_5_3	as quoted	

Capacity Building - Improved Relationships

This support item assists participants to develop their social skills for participation in community and social activity

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Individual Social Skills Development	Individual Social Skills Development	11_024_0117_7_3	\$74.63	Hour

Capacity Building - Improved Daily Living

This category includes supports to assist the development of, or to increased, a participants skills and their capacity for independence and community participation

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Other Supports	Assistance with Decision Making, Daily Planning and Budgeting	15_035_0106_1_3	\$65.47	Hour



These prices listed here are the maximum prices Vivid will charge for the items listed. These prices will be subject to change in line with updates to the NDIS Price Guide and Catalogue.

Capacity Building - Improved Daily Living

This category includes supports to assist the development of, or to increased, a participants skills and their capacity for independence and community participation

Support Item Name	Support Item Description	Support Item Number	Price	Unit
Other Supports	Skills Development and Training to increase independence including Public Transport Training	15_037_0117_1_3	\$65.47	Hour
Other Supports	Training for Carers/Parents in matters relating to caring for a person with disability	15_038_0117_1_3	\$74.63	Hour